

INTERGROUP CALL TO ACTION

Jan 19, 2019

www.OaSouthernAZ.org

<p>Events</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 12 Steps in 12 Months Workshop, Feb. 2 at St. James Church. 13 attended the January 5th meeting; 3 others may join. Interested? Contact Joy V (520) 834-7224 or Julia P (520) 488-3804. • Traditions Workshop, Feb. 16 in Yuma with Region 3 Chair. • Unity Day in Green Valley, Feb. 23rd, at St. Francis in Green Valley from 10:30 AM to 3 PM. Participants can bring their lunch or can go out to eat. • 12 Steps in 12 Months Workshop, by Janis R and Roni B starting in Green Valley running on the evenings of the 2nd Thursday of each month beginning in March. Call Janis (325-4441) janistucson@gmail.com or Roni (269-1025) ronibyrne@gmail.com for more information. 	<p>2/5/19 2/16/19 2/23/19 3/14/19</p>
<p>Intergroup</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The next Intergroup meeting will be on Saturday, Feb. 16, 10:45 a.m. to 12:10 p.m., at St. James Methodist Church, 3255 N Campbell Ave. The board meets at 10:00 and all are welcome. • The We Care list will be updated again soon. Details to follow. 	<p>Ongoing</p>
<p>Twelve Step Within</p>	<p>This committee chair position is open. Interested? Contact Emily R.S. (490-1409) pesaxton1@gmail.com</p>	<p>Ongoing</p>
<p>Accumulation of Funds</p>	<p>Want to join a remote meeting to discuss the accumulation of OA funds? The remote meeting will take place in late January/early February. between in the next few weeks? Contact Emily R.S, (490-1409) pesaxton1@gmail.com</p>	<p>Jan/Feb</p>
<p>Region 3</p>	<p>There is an opening for Region 3 Communications Secretary. Anyone wanting more info can go to the Region 3 OA website (www.oaregion3.org) and check the bylaws for requirements. Election will be held at the R3 Assembly next fall.</p>	<p>2/15/19</p>
<p>WSO</p>	<p>WSBC Agenda questionnaire – groups should vote on whether items belong on the agenda. Contact Jill S (282-9818) jill.sena@yahoo.com or Neva S (877-8420) or (404-7649) nevawrites@comcast.com with questions. Bring your completed spreadsheet to the February Intergroup Meeting. (N.B. Disregard any handwritten notes on the questionnaire in the margins. They are not recommendations.)</p>	<p>2/15/19</p>
<p>IG Inventory</p>	<p>Please complete the inventory distributed at Intergroup on January 19 and bring to February Intergroup meeting. Contact Janis if you need a copy janistucson@gmail.com</p>	<p>2/15/19</p>
<p>Newsletter</p>	<p>The Desert Recovery newsletter will continue as an electronic version. Members can read online, or IRs can print copies for their groups. Please consider submitting an article!</p>	<p>Ongoing</p>
<p>Vision & Goals</p>	<p>The Vision and Goals document will be updated by an Ad Hoc Committee in March.</p>	<p>March 2019</p>